Middleton Westport Joint Zoning Committee Agenda

Wednesday 5/23/2018 6:00 PM
To be Held at Town of Westport
5387 Mary Lake Rd., Waunakee, WI 53597

Posted on the City's web site at meetings.cityofmiddleton.us/

Roll Call

Public Hearing

Approval of Minutes

1.) Approve Minutes of 5/7/18

Agenda Items

1.) Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) Modification for Temporary (6 months) Sign -
Bob Davis/Inspire Early Childhood Learning Center, 5821 Oncken Rd. (Town of
Westport) (PC 2532)

2)) Discussion and Recommendation - Proposed Preliminary Plat - Redtail Ackers
Subdivision, 4821 CTH Q (PC 2528)

Adjournment

Posted: 5/18/18

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at this
meeting to gather information; however, no action will be taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental body
specifically referenced in this notice.

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting
to be in an accessible location or format must contact the City Administrator at (608) 821-8350, 7426 Hubbard Ave., Middleton, WI at least 24
hours prior to the commencement of the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.


http://meetings.cityofmiddleton.us/

Approve Minutes of 5/7/18

MINUTES
MIDDLETON/WESTPORT JOINT ZONING COMMITTEE
MONDAY  MAY 7, 2018 6:00 pm

Town of Westport Community Meeting Room, 5387 Mary Lake Road, Westport, WI

PRESENT: Dean Grosskopf, Ken Sipsma and Cyndi Kennedy, Town of Westport; Kurt Paulsen and
Leif Hubbard, City of Middleton

ABSENT: Dennis Dorn, City of Middleton

ALSO PRESENT: Tom Wilson, Terrence Wall, Jeremy Frommelt, John Davis, Bob Davis, and John
Seamon

1. Call to Order
Vice Chair Grosskopf called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.
2. Approve Minutes of 3/28/18

Moved by Paulsen, seconded by Sipsma, to approve the minutes of 3/28/18 as presented.
Motion carried 5-0.

3. Final Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) and Design Review, including Traffic Impact
Analysis Report, Signage, Landscaping, and Qutbuildings - Bob Davis/Inspire Early
Childhood Learning Center, 5821 Oncken Rd. (Town of Westport) (PC 2532)

After a presentation by Wilson and discussion, the remaining four SIP and Design Review
matters were approved with conditions and restrictions as approved by the Town Plan
Commission and presented in its April 9, 2018, draft meeting minutes, with a revision to the
action on the proposed access improvements section to remove the clause “for safety of the
driveway” on the fourth line of the second page of the draft minutes, on a motion by Sipsma,
second Paulsen. Motion carried 5-0.

4. Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) Modification - Masters Apartment Building, 3rd
Building Moved to the South, 5251 Bishops Bay Pkwy., Parking moved adjacent to the
Clubhouse (PC 2470)

After an introduction by Wilson, a brief presentation by Terrence Wall, and discussion, the
SIP modification as presented was recommended for approval as recommended by City Staff
in the May 7, 2018 memo from Eileen Kelly presented to the Committee at the meeting, on a
motion by Sipsma, second Kennedy. Motion carried 5-0.

5. Adjourn

Moved by Paulsen, seconded by Sipsma, to adjourn. Motion carried 5-0, and the meeting
adjourned at 6:26 p.m.

Thomas Wilson, Acting Secretary

Westport Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer
2 Page 1 of 1

10f1 05/21/2018



oy 'm—m

Your Child’s Journey
begins Here!

%t =40 Acre Campus o




Lerit CR0D WNer mqcdonalss Pistied: dor 4, 2318 = 1l:d%am

Festecrt Lrereing Cofrr

ONCKEN RD

1)
l\c«uur ENTRY

FEATGAE (BY CUNER)

2 1t 4 6
SEE SHEET GIM -
ONCKEN ROAD
ENTRANCE
EMENT

PRAIRL
(BASE B ~ EWSTING ABRCULILAAL PLANTIHG. TD REWAR
ALTERNA' e

//

oA

200" SETBACK
(FUTWRE COUNTY)

—_— e — ———  PACPERTY LN
ot P{RWLTER FINCE (87 CWNER)
Ot PRAMARY TRCLOSURE (Y OWOER)
et PLAYCROLND FENCE (B OWNIR)
—_— — ——  FUNAT CasTuDn

N —— ]

[AAAAA R
Q DusTeG TREzUNE

EXISTAG TREE 10 REUAN

Temporary Construction
Sign Location

FROVIDED: &

TR o

/ CENERAL

UL EVENTATEN PoA (HESOG u-nwm. e i M

ACOSERST RN ONCLEN RD WALWAKEE, W

DIVELOPED LOT AREA LDBZEIY SF 1264 ACHES)

SUpFLCE (FOSTse O S

AL (FROFOSEOR 88,060 81

DUALDNGS. (EXISING) oSt
PROPOSLON

Fikig 1 PanT st B 8
Pakuosl & PAVEMENT (PROPOSEU: 51357 &7

15T
FROVOLD: 1) STALLS
X, DUPLOTEES AT ANY DHE TNES 50

o o e o e Y
LS

*u ALOITN 10 CANOPY TRE]
REDUREDS

PONTS PR
T) STALLS » 1038 POMTS
PROVIDLDT 200 POMTS 150 PONTS x 22 SHADE TRECS

lr.ulmu'm'm e Tiien
PROVIDCD: B8 TREES

EXCLUSHE (CURANT:

n s

OREN % 31 STALLS)

A CUREVENT
(HC STALL

"5 LoT anta

TS
SHEETS ARE WTENDED AS 307wd?" FLLL ST

ALL WHTIEN OmalNEIONS SUPTRSEDE SCALED DAMENSIONS.
ARCHITECTURAL DETAL PROVIDED FOR IFORMATION PUBPOSTS CRLY
ST [LECTRICAL PLANS FOR LIGHTING.

CONTRACTIOR SHALL WSTALL EXPANSION JONTS RETAEEN CONCRETE PAWNG, CURES, AND
EXISTING PAVING ORf STRUCTURES

FOR SITE STAKMS AL PRCPOSEY SITE FLATURES SHal
TRUCTION.

THE CONTRACTOR 18 RESPONBSLL
BL STAXEO ™ Tt FIELD FINOA 1D CONS)
UNBIES BULLBE METALLED W PROUAR LOW W00 4GS CoPoL YT
APPROVED EQUAL.

PAVEUINT
TRAPTIE UARKNG PABT OF

PARKNG STALL WOTH 9'-0° LNLESS OTHERWIST NOTEO

VARMU SL0PT AT ALL MANDIEAP ACCISBLE WALKS SHALL BE 1:30; CAOSS SLOPES SHALL
BL 2% OR LESS I ALL DRECTIONS.

187 OF PLANTING S0R. Sialt
NOTED. (SEE DUTAL 10/C590)

BE PLACED 8 AU PUANTAG & TURF ARTAS UNLESS DTHERWSE

MO ACCESS 10 THE PUBUC RIGHT-OF-WAY ON CO WWY M WLt BT GRANTID FOR
COWSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

12 CONTRACTON S4tALL COORDWATE TME Fital LOCATION AND SIZL OF TRANSTORMER PAD Wil
VEP A MANUFACTIRER PRIOR 10 INSTALLATION.

Y3 SET SWETS G207 AND G733 FOR CONCRETC THEKMSE AND SCORMG PATIERN.

D

ICONICA

w20 e v s g
S 7 ST
[y

IATE!
5201 Eon Tarroca Drive.
)

200
e

W AyraihisioteLcomn

BOB DAVIS
HANOVER TRAL, WAUNAKEE. W

INSPIRE ECLC

Shost 18
SITE LAYOUT PLAN

Propest runsber. 30170580

@ et

_C200

Page 2 of 2




Discussion and Recommendation - Proposed Preliminary...

R DT AT _\‘\\\ < NORTH 1/4 CORNER
= = = = = = X SECTION 31-8-9
. SN s REDTA A R
— - ~< \
~— 7 \ \
\// \\ /\> ?\\\ : \ \ _— 7 wm'| E.D ]L CKE \S\ BISHOP BAY
e \ | \ \ :\/ O .
‘/'”\/ﬂ\\ /\ / \\ ‘\ /l\/ ‘1 \\ 80’ N 80’ PARKWAY
7 \ vy .
\\ \ /// \l\ — \ \‘\ \ \\\ \ \ \‘\ \ \ IR % | ¢
N / \ ! \ \ U W A - <
> I 400D o NO R T HLAKLE SN e °\ \/ S ‘\\ \\ \ \ \ \\ REA! \\I'ul'ul | (o A parcel of land located in part of the Southeast 1/4 of .
\ \ \
/ . \ W ‘ l \ . AN | the Southwest 1/4 of Section 31, T8N, R9E, Town of Westport, =
2 LO0L 48 LO0L 47 LO0L 46 \ \J:) \ l\ o iﬁ o l\ i\\é N } }% ,HH | IQ Dane County, Wisconsin. Being part of Lot 1, Certified Survey =
oo {\gg ‘\ . N / /@‘27: L | Map No. 13918, recorded in the Dane County Register of Deeds 5
sy no ln W893497 D) A T Ué’ELENTf IS R AT %?5#5%%%@ VA IS Office in Volume 92 of Certified Surveys on Page 273
NEV STORMWATER s 33 » 9:29'2 ’ . [ ‘\\ | 7 AGREEMENT PER (JTHER DOCUMENT' W A | | through 278, as Document No. 5133990,
DRAINAGE EASEMENT ™ < | : N § 9°371 35 E \ \V \ / | ', . ‘-\:/ (} '\\‘: ) /x' ,} ,.' | 2
—————————— T 77200 — T w000 — E—— T PREPARED BY: SUBDIVIDER:
— s 800 .| 17800} 494; 00\ 8000 A 49 5506 QUTLET 2 %oe s FT i :/// ill\l‘\\‘l\ i N3 WILLIAMSON SURVEYING ST. SOMEWHERE ING
i _— —|— | \\ —_— ,l T T N —_— = _:: (\] N 8%@57/85' E 2 | ///‘ \l 1 [ . I AND ASSDCIATES; LLC 58‘8 VANDERBI'_JT DRIVE V[C[NITY MAP
N AN . 104A WEST MAIN STREET
: : L\ I 1 : : LOT 11 \:\ LDT 9 | “;‘\\ N 893157'25' E < / “/ ll‘ | Ill | L l h< WAUNAKEE, WI 53597 WAUNAKEE, WI 53597
. 8,474 SQ. FT. 9,766 Q. FT. ™ PR X EEREEEEE
ol || 3,3|§72§aF7§m| | 56 ml%%\ G AN (VN = 797.—"031'_ ;':'ul e |
i ] [N ST | Y | LOoT g PO DESCRIPTION: N
SH . NI I ‘ VN 5106 S3_F7. Sl | y -
I \ 50 | / / N L 121,98/ 1) 0] | Lo | I'ﬂ A parcel of land located in part of the Southeast 1/4 of the Southwest
NN \\ 50_3‘—_}»4:_ ! 1 ! / | 9// — = =+ — — | | N / f/; D | 1/4 of Section 31, T8N, RSE, Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin.
| U | 1 | I ! | -+ — — — "/ Q L : Being part of Lot 1, Certified Survey Map No. 13918, recorded in the Dane
_ L_QL___J(J LJ_ [— I___,’____!f/__l E 2510 -, M \/_\ )( E \\\\}i | I:U County Register of Deeds Office in Volume 92 of Certified Surveys on Page
LOT ]5 é\ﬁ & \ < / ! \ | ~ | 04575 S6y £ U %l ~ 0 \I',:l | 273 through 278, as Document No. 5133990, being more particularly
N ~e” AN = N > \ 8376 SQ. FT. P 2634 70.01 ) 370/0/&., 85’,65 44.55 | 20.00 \\\ |_’_L/ _1§4_K\3___ﬂ 0\\\ ! H:l | IQ: described as follows:
I NS . N\ p e =0 — \o//(';\ y : — ! 1
- ,>‘ Y ss, o N 88/51 23 Wf 192,02 B S 89°58'30' ! (¥4 \ P—FZU—T—/E———} (oll 0 | ,'.'H | IZ Commencing at the South 1/4 corner of said Section 31; thence
S SR S 20" INGRESS & EGRESS EASEMENT S/ 114.35 ) l > L Ry R O PN - N 00°2212” W along the East line of the Southwest 1/4, 40913 feet; thence
N - AN S l E ouTLaor 4 - \ | 4758 Sa. FT. /| N )
ST ST N / X NS / PER JOC. 2795353 Sviedd 9 o 7 ST P o 126,30 C a\ (/)/’:‘S . | |N S 89°58'30” W, 80.33 feet to the Southeast right-of-way corner of said
// =N ’ ' ' g\;% / P y 28/131 S0 FT ///— - - r o - < —7"\'1—/— L——— i '———4—,;—1,_44 S/ ! | | Lot 1, Certified Survey Map No. 13918 and to the point of bkeginning. S
/// \, n // e // » 7 / e // // ' — /: ; ?] ’ i : !
Ve / y TLOT 1 e / e — r T T T = = — o N 57}/5\ P / /1_ LOT 5 A ’w‘ w 7 4 b | Thence S 89°58'30” W, 30115 feet; thence N 00°00°49" W, 23367 feet; thence WCCS — DANE COUNTY
( 16,387 SQ. FT. %) ) ! 7~ ~~\ -~ 7 / ° ’ t/éb / / (¢4 ny / | I : ° / ” ° ’ ” '
yd ouTLOT 1 IS FOR p /. = ! - ~ P = / \..\N 89°58°30" C\, / i 4,840 SQ. FT. \//b\ 0\// % || | S 89°58'30” W, 34729 feet; thence S 00°0309” E, 281.08 feet to the City of
' i —_—— /L -les, y: = ' NS N / | ! i : id Ci i
- S RATE STRATER a7 18 T /=S 89°58°307 W 347.23 / IR < jLesdy  _J9 /S N s, oL ons ey, e.ong sald city of Togeton Lo, the noxt 3 courses N praRINGS ARE REFERENCED TO THE EAST LINE
e / A < ST (S 89°2927" W  347.00) / AN ;o 1l /2 ’ : o57i55r £ Cat ’  tpor ’ . OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 31-8-9,
yd 7O A MAINTENANCE %/78 N SN /% ,-882—————= \ B S ! )y /) x — = | I’N 89°57'25" E, 64583 feet to the Town of Westport; thence along said Town omPe oy
/ frer womenr ) 7y AL N 31555 [ . SNl B B g | of Westport S 00°24'59" E, 41610 feet to the point of beginning. This LINE TO BEAR = N 00°2212" W
e 22 S\t W FAI L ( e ~& é)‘l' ! /‘\\3::@:iig ! ‘, )/\ Q Y 5471 S8, FT/ 2 | IQ parcel contains 216,938 sq. ft. or 4.98 acres thereof, SCALE 1" = 50’
AT\ PY | IR Sy \ T N N L_ /10132 N |
AV IS sk R o : | | e P e S S
R\ ey severl o | Wlsag NN/ L R R /’ $/89°37/65° W o | T 0’ 25 60 100’ 150°
LOoT 6 /g Xy 8|S | e v} SR o YL N 89’57’2‘5' 7 i
G = % /.\ EASEMENT ;&5: | NS S \ | auTLO /13 = : | 80’ |§
LY | /J’)\Q%E \ 12,540 52 o - i N LEGEND
B S T . G R an | | O = SET 1 1/4°x18" REBAR, MINIMUM
! Y o 2 |\ pervare stopmwarer | S | | NOTES: WEIGHT OF 4.7 LBS/LINEAR FOOT,
/ Ly S A & Ao Is SUBJECT | ~ 1> ALL ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO NGVD 29. CONTOURS SHOWN ARE ® - FOUND 3/4” REBAR
ST S| TTE A MAINTENANCE 3 TO EXISTING CONDITIONS.
b S 7 \ E% > ,1 UA%E £ T| | 3 & = FOUND 1 1/4” IRON PIPE
I o \\ o / | S 2> THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE ZONE X (AREAS NOT LOCATED (UNLESS NOTED)
j "B/ \ NI ; INSIDE THE S00-YEAR FLOODY AS PER FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR ¢ #% ) = RECORDED AS
'; Qé,’/ \\\ S %\(( ' ' ) '"(T)‘I e CITY OF MIDDLETON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN, MAP NO. 55025C0401G WITH
l g ey r : AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF JANUARY 02, 2009, =
|I E\@ \\\ € \Q S 89?58\? / os&&goz W 1 /157 4 |3 lo LLLLLL NU VEHICULA/Q ACCE\S\\S\
I S - | ! /" ' 3 3) TOTAL AREA = 216,938 SQ. FT. » -
| LR s | A D/ , A E > o eos_. = EXISTING CONTOURS
! ) DR — - /’ /‘ | = 4> NO WETLANDS WERE LOCATED INSIDE THIS PLAT. |
| [ \0 \ / - — ’
= B/_IC OR R/W»/ / = —— = = 67 UTILTIY EASEMENT
/ LAaND S T AN , 3555 [ VAR o o = T 6.0 (UNLESS NOTED)
/ / |
T // Ll L 66 éo Ng/ VEHICULAR ACCE;\:/S // /' 1 N
- /i/” /T/ ff <
. — ‘ 82,59 920 ’E N [ ISP
_— | 50 Nt ssh L) L 50° INGRESS A . | o ?ﬁ SETBACKS
— _-7~._ [V EGRESS gﬁg‘E 3 ,EGRES&‘ EASEM’ENT go/ Aggg;«g £ SEMENT’ / IRVIN UNLESS NOTED
e g PER Y [ PER, VL 156, FOR LOT 31CSH N 1:(918, , IR G ‘
/ Sr6 o keles Ez;l/ 110 BE \RELEASE‘W—I <\ TO e REL SED | \ B = ~
N 89°59'20' \ | | I S
(o Eo.ozﬂ_eo.oo ego | T | S o
LOT 4 A P P | F
- N \ VO |\ | / / R T TN N 4 | |
VoY / / j o 5.0 LOr—[*°
J Vol 0\: | ! / L O T) |88 | -0 IR
—— L - 0“5.': 1 d s i 1< | |
_ — | WA A IR L_t_ ]
_ — - W ; E ; ; A |~ )
— W | o] | | ' <
\ W b \ | | o
LA clal ! :
nools ! | & LINE TABLE: |
\ (RN Hw ) ' :
S| Mo 8 & / | ROAD
L O T 3 AN s g\ . L—# BEARING DIST,
k‘ = L . \ "H \ | LE\. | ° ’ ” :
R ' e wene - | e NozE:
< \ B S g/ | R : SETBACKS ARE T BUILDING CORNERS
— DA i L=5 | N 00702'34” W | 40.00 AND NOT TO BUILDING OVERHANGS.
< T AN B |
m‘ Il// /// : % :
—\k | 5 | L oT1T 3 |
| R C. S M N o A CURVE TABLE:
S 713918 3|
| : : —_ C-# RADIUS CHORD BEARING ARC DELTA TANGENT BEARING
L OT = BN Wl C-1 | 13300 S 88°35'59" W 624 | 6.24| 02°4124° | IN - S 87°1517° W
Q| | | | c-2 10,00 N 44°57'26” E 14.14 15.71| 89°59'59”
: : —\ | c-3 10,00 N 44°57'26” E 14.14 15.71| 89°59'59”
< 17588 [20.00| —;0*/ - . ' c—4 1850 S 46°40°14° E 2541 | 2801 | 86°44°41
Q‘A Q\?Q’ ~— T C-5 1850 § 43°19°45" W 26,90 30.11 93°15719”
L OT 1 = ‘ 1 Cc-6 1000 N 45°02'35" W 1414 | 1571 90°00°00”
< o SOUTH 1/4 CORNER ' . :
\ ¢ S M N o. i SECTION 31-8-9 c-7 10,00 S 44°57'58" W 1414 | 1571] 90°01°04*
7 3 918 FD. 1/2* ROD c-8 26,00 N 61°32'31" W 23.86 24.79 | 54°37437 |0UT — N 34°13°40” W
I o7 , \ c-9 4500 | § 75°36743" W 84.66 11021 | 140°19715" | IN - S 34°13740” E
= = = - L A NDS C-10 45.00 | N 59°5304” W 38,97 40.30 51°18°47”
o \ c-11 45.00 | S 60°02'58” W 50.86 54.05| 68°4910”
= c-12 4500 | S 15°3244” W 15.77 15.86 20°11'18°
‘/%\ \ Cc-13 10,00 | N 45°02'34” W 14.14 15.71 90°00°01"
‘%@ | C-14 10,00 § 45°02°02" E 14.14 15.71| 89°58'56”
—X—)?LCX X )‘ X—X——X~—X——X] =
=
e
= APPROVING AUTHORITIES SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE: SURVEYDRS SEAL
CITY OF MIDDLETON I certify that this survey is correct to the best of my knowledge VILLIAMSHN SURVEYING & ASSUCIA TES/ LLC
TOWN OF WESTPORT and belief and is in full complionce with the provisions of Chapter 104 A WEST MAIN STREET, WAUNAKEE, WISCONSIN, 53537.
DANE COUNTY HIGHWAY A-E7 WI Statutes. Field work was completed on July 25, 2017, NOA ;Rg'/g{?gf\égﬁ %ANgF\/X@/[?‘S\\/ELY/bR?DAMS
LOT LOT LOT Williamson Surveying and Associotes, LLC PHINE: 608-255-5705 FAX: 608-849-9760 WEB: WILLIAMSONSURVEYING.COM
7309 14 0 1 41 OBJECTING AUTHORITIES by Noa T Prieve & Chris W. Adams PREL IMINARY PLAT [F
DANE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION A
WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION REDTAIIL ACKERS SUBDIVISIION
O R CHID HE I G HT S A parcel of land located in part of the Southeast 1/4 of the Southwest
Date 174 of Section 31, T8N, RO9E, Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin.
Noa T. P{A/eve S$-2499 DATE FEBRUARY 27, 2018 REVISION DATE: APRIL 3, 2018 | (CHECK BY N.T.P.
Professional Land Surveyor CALE: - o REVISION DATE! APRIL 12, 2018 [ o 17v-140
REVISION DATE: MAY 7, 2018
DRAWN BY NEIL BORTZ SHEET 1 OoF 1
5 Page Tof T




	Agenda
	Approve Minutes of 5/7/18
	Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) Modification for Temporary (6 months) Sign - Bob Davis/Inspire Early Childhood Learning Center, 5821 Oncken Rd. (Town of Westport) (PC 2532)
	Discussion and Recommendation - Proposed Preliminary Plat - Redtail Ackers Subdivision, 4821 CTH Q (PC 2528)

